

**HOOSIER MUSTANG CLUB  
10140 S US HWY 31  
ELIZABETHTOWN, IN 47232**

**JUNE 10, 2020**

**CLUB OFFICERS: Jerry Mihay, President  
Rick Mackey, Vice President  
Sandy Bayles, Secretary  
Frank Bayles, Treasurer**

**MEMBERS PRESENT: Frank & Sandy Bayles; Richard & Shirley Bozell;  
Rick Mackey; Jerry Mihay; Dave & Valarie Sell; Jim Skalski; Joel &  
Tina Wise.**

**The monthly meeting of the Hoosier Mustang Club was held via the Internet through Zoom. It was called to order at 7:00 pm by Jerry Mihay, President. Please let me know if I missed anyone that was present at the meeting.**

**SECRETARY REPORT by Sandy Bayles was to accept the minutes from the May meeting as printed in the newsletter.**

**TREASURER REPORT by Frank Bayles. Dues collected was \$220, which brings the current balance to \$2046.07.**

**EVENTS by Valarie Sell**

**JUN 27—Cruise beginning at 8:00 am leaving from Chicago Pizza to McCormick Creek State Park. The cafeteria will be open if you would like to eat there or you can bring a sack lunch. The cruise route checked out to be about 1.5 hours from Chicago Pizza.**

**TUE NIGHTS CRUISE INS AT DAIRY QUEEN are happening weather permitting.**

**JUL 4—SKILLMAN SHOW still a go as far as we know. Will keep you posted.**

**JUL 25—CARS N COFFEE at Discount Tires. Frank will check with them to see if it is a go. Shirley checked with Ishmael Johnson-Bey to**

**see if he would provide the coffee/doughnuts. He is willing to do that if it is ok with Discount Tires. Frank will keep us posted on this. Need to inform the other Mustang Clubs about this event. Dave Sell will be posting this on social media as soon as we know. We need some car show flyers by this date to start passing out.**

**CRUISE IN AT THE SUDS STARTED LAST WEEK.**

**CAR SHOW: Flyers need to be mailed out since all the other shows have been canceled where we usually pass them out. We need to advertise with Ford of Columbus and Shelbyville Dealerships. To keep costs down we will go with just a DJ and recorded music instead of Jerrys live band. Entry fee will still be \$20. As far as the charities are concerned we will keep it generic on the flyer so we can make final decision later. Still will ask for canned goods to be brought to show. We are going to have some quilts this year ready for a raffle. Any ideas for selling things or silent auction are welcome. Julia Murphy-Jewelry? Valarie would like us to sign up for a committee to work on. We need everyones help. In light of the burden this pandemic has put on small businesses we want to ask the bigger ones for donations. A motion was made by Frank and seconded by Dave to do this. Jerry will contact Ford of Columbus and Shirley will contact Centra Credit Union about sponsorships.**

**DUES extended to the end of June to retain membership and continue to receive emails.**

**NEXT MEETING JUL 8, ZOOM or SIRLOIN STOCKADE? Will keep you informed. Possibly at Franks shop if Stockade is not possible. Dave Sell has been using Zoom, with the fees waved during COVID-19, but doesn't know how long that will last.**

**MOTION TO ADJOURN by Frank Bayles, seconded by Dave Sell**

**MISS YOU ALL!! HOPE TO SEE YOU SOON!! STAY WELL & SAFE!!**

**Submitted by Sandy Bayles, Secretary**